PROVIDENCE FEDERATION OF MUSICIANS MINUTES OF NOMINATION MEETING

DATE OF MEETING: Tuesday, September 30, 2003

LOCATION OF MEETING: Providence Federation of Musicians 681 Park Ave. Room 25 Cranston, RI 02910

MEMBERS PRESENT: See attached roster.

President Cabral called the nomination meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.

Secretary/Treasurer Robert Sagnella asked for nominations for the office of "President". Member Robert Juliano nominated Artie Cabral for the office of "President". President Cabral accepted the nomination. No other nominations were put forth. A motion by member Manny Thetonia to have the Secretary cast one vote for Artie Cabral for the office of "President". The Secretary cast one vote for Artie Cabral for the office of "President".

President Cabral asked for nominations for the office of "Vice President". Member Billy DiMeo nominated Richard Salzillo. Richard Salzillo declined the nomination. Richard Salzillo nominated Duke Belaire for the office of "Vice President". Lloyd Kaplan nominated Al DeAndrade for the office of "Vice President".

President Cabral asked for nominations for the office of "Secretary/Treasurer". Member Richard Salzillo nominated Robert Sagnella. No other nominations were put forth. A motion by member Manny Thetonia to have the Secretary cast one vote for Robert Sagnella for the office of "Secretary/Treasurer" The Secretary cast one vote for Robert Sagnella for the office of "Secretary/Treasurer".

President Cabral asked for nominations for <u>Executive Board</u> members. Member Richard Salzillo nominated John Worsley. Member John Worsley nominated Richard Salzillo. No other nominations were put forth. A motion by member Manny Thetonia to have the Secretary cast one vote for Richard Salzillo and one vote for John Worsley for Executive Board members.

- President Cabral asked for nominations to attend the <u>International Conference</u>. President and Secretary are automatic delegates. Member Richard Salzillo nominated John Worsley. Member Manny Tbetonia nominated Arthur Medeiros. Member John Worsley nominated Duke Belaire. Member Lloyd Kaplan nominated Al DeAndrade.
- President Cabral asked for nominations to attend the <u>New England Conference</u>. Member John Worsley nominated Richard Salzillo. Member Richard Salzillo nominated John Worsley. Member Lloyd Kaplan nominated Al DeAndrade. Member Manny Thetonia nominated Arthur Medeiros
- President Cabral asked for nominations to attend the AFL/CIO Conference. Member Manny Thetonia nominated Arthur Medeiros. Member John Worsley nominated Al DeAndrade. Member Anthony Evangelista nominated John Worsley. Motion by member Billy DiMeo to have the Secretary cast one vote for each nominee. Motion seconded and the Secretary cast one vote for each nominee.

- President Cabral asked for nominations for delegates to attend the <u>Providence Central</u> <u>Labor Council</u> as representatives of our Local. Member Robert Sagnella nominated Al DeAndrade. Member Manny Thetonia nominated Arthur Medeiros. Member Anthony Evangelista nominated John Worsley. Member Joe Cerito nominated Duke Belaire.
- Member Arthur Medeiros asked to be recognized. President Cabral recognized Arthur Medeiros and Arthur expressed his viewpoint on how important it was for any representative to any of the conferences and/or conventions to approach the duties and responsibilities in a serious and conscientious manner.
- Richard Salzillo made a motion to adjourn meeting. Motion seconded and meeting adjourned at 7:26 p.m.

Respectfully submitted:

Robert Sagnella Secretary/Treasurer